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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUATERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/WZ/2021/535 Dated:-o4/lo|22

To 
The Assistant Engineer (E) 
Sub-Div-1 Education Divn M1 (N),. 
PWD GNCT, Govt. of Delhi, 
ITI Campus, Pusa, New Delhi 

Sub.:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya 
located at S.P. Road, Nangloi, New Delhi-10041. 

Sir, 
This is in reference of Email dated13/08/2021 received in this department on the 

subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the school building have been 

inspected by the officer concerned of this department in presence of Mr. L.N Gupta 

(Contractor) on 15/09/2021 to check the fire safety arrangements provided in the building. 

During the inspection, it was also observed that the building complex is comprised of 02 

blocks-Ground + three upper floors each. The following shortcomings have been observed: 

1. Hose Reels nozzles are not provided. 

2. Fire Pump head provided 26 m against requirement of 40m head. 

3. Overhead tank capacity 10,000 Itrs found empty. 

4 Exit Signages are not adequate. 

5. Electrical panel provided under the staircases to be removed. 

6. Lift Shaft to be sealed by brick wall at each floor till lift car is not 

provided. 

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is 

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety 
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing 

Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours, faithplly 

(Aui Garg) 
Director 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
1. The Director of Education, NDMC, Civic Centre, Minto Road, New Delhi 
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